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Date: 07/12/2014

Timco Engineering Inc T+61(0)3 97303999 F+61 (0) 3 9730 3964
849 N.W. State Road 45 www.simocogroup.com

PO Box 370

Newberry

Florida 32669

Re: STZSDP600UW Certification:
Frequency Programming

To Whom It May Concern:

The frequency of operation of the STZSDP600UW portable radio cannot be programmed by the
operator to transmit on frequencies other than those programmed by service or maintenance
personnel. The STZSDP600UW radio requires the operating frequencies to be programmed through
the use of an external device only available to service or maintenance personnel.

Yours sincerely,

Simoco Australasia Pty Ltd

Robert Stowell

Senior Engineer




